



Florida Department of Environmental Regulation

Twin Towers Office Bldg. • 2600 Blair Stone Road • Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400

Lawton Chiles, Governor

Carol M. Browner, Secretary

September 16, 1991

Robert E. Yarbrough
Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc.
Post Office Box 272000
Tampa, Florida 33688-2000

Dear Mr. Yarbrough:

PA 89-25, Hardee Power Station
Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc.

We have reviewed the proposed right-of-way (ROW) alignment in the certified corridor from the Vandolah Substation to the Charlotte County line. We have the following questions and comments.

1. Please clarify whether or not the thin blue line on the aerial photographs represents the center line of the ROW. If not, please specify what the line does represent.
2. Please clarify why the proposed ROW deviates to the west of the road on Sheets S-20 and 21.
3. On Sheet S-30, moving PI#35 slightly to the south would reduce the impact to the adjacent wetland lobe.
4. On Sheet S-32, moving the proposed ROW slightly to the east would avoid impacting the wetland lobes, which the ROW currently goes through.
5. On Sheet S-38, the proposed ROW should be moved to the east to cross the marsh at the narrowest point.

If you have any questions, I can be contacted at (904)488-0130.

Sincerely,

Trudie D. Bell
Environmental Supervisor
Wetland Resource Regulation

TDB/tdb

cc: Buck Oven, Siting Coordination Office